Ecker cor Stevenson, 27,000; Broadway cor Ohio (rebuilt), 40,000; Jackson cor Davis, 120,000; Centre cor Mission, 29,000; Centre cor Geary, 42,000; Old Mission Road (half way.) 18,000; under Knickerbocker No. 5, 5,000; under Vigilaot No. 9, 5,000; under Wigilaot No. 9, 5,000; under Misson and Market, 20,000.

Foley T. "Herald" office

FOLGER CAPT. WM. H. ship chandlery, 140 Front, res N. s Mission bet Second and

Established as Folger & Tubbs, 1852; changed to Folger and MacLea, 1854, and to present style, August 7, 1856.

Fordham R. B. of A. L. Edwards & Co. brds International Hotel

Flagg L. groceries, S. E. cor Front and Sac'o Frank Geo. H. mcht, 70 Front, up-stairs Frenk G. boot and shoe dealer, res Hinkley

Furguson George N. prptr Red House, Mission

Gailhard J. of Eckstein & G. 144 Kearny Gauger, State Liquor, office S. E. cor Front and and Sac'o

Gaylord H. O. broker, office 152 Mont'y, 2d floor GENESEE FLOUR MILLS, Kennedy & Hopkins prptrs, Gold bet Sansome and Mont'y

These mills were established by a company of gentlemen, five in number, August, 1833, and changed to present ownership May, 1835. The building is of hrick, and covers an area of of 57 by 60 feet—two stories to hight. The works, embracing four run of stones, are drived by steam, and has a capacity to manufacture 200 barrels of floor each twenty-four hours, and employs from eight to ten daily hands.

Gibbs Chas. E. Beale near Market

Goetjen N. of Schultze & G. Eclipse Saloon, cor Folsom and Stuart

GOLDEN ERA, a weekly journal, published and edited by Lawrence, Daggett & Foard, office 151 Clay, 2d floor

Office 131 Clay, 201 floor
This is a weekly (Sinday) journal devoted to literature, agriculture, the mining interests, etc.; was established Dec. 1852, by Foard & Daggett, who continued the partnership in to the spring of 1854, when J. E. Lawrence became interested, and the style of the firm has since remained as above. In point of both size and circulation, the "Era" is the largest in California, and in respect to the former only surpassed by two, the "Sunday Dispatch" and "Journal of (fommerce," in the United States. Owing to the extent of circulation, the "Era" was awarded and has continued to advertise the monthly list of letters remaining in the Post Office.

GOLDEN GATE FLOUR MILLS, Conro & Berry prptrs, N. s Pine bet Mont'y and Kearny

These mills were erected by B. F. D. Conro, in Sept. 1853, and have a capacity of manufacturing 200 barrels of flour each twenty-four hours. In connection with the mills and impelled by the same machinery, is an extensive brewery. The bnilding covers an area of 50 by 100 feet, constructed of brick. The mill employs an average of eleven hands per

Green Fred. P. shipping agent, S. E. cor Front and Sac'o

Greenwell --, 5 Tehama House

Grover Wm. A. physician, 323 Stockton

Gunsilman D. of Komahrens & Co. S. W. cor Folsom and Third

HAIGHT F. M. & H. H. law office, S. W. cor Mont'y and Wash'n

Hallett W. P. att'y at law, office 101 Merchant sea captain, rooms 3 Wash'n, 2d floor

Hawes Horace, att'y at law, 161 Mont'y

Arrived in California December 5, 1847. In July, 1849, was elected by the people as District Attorney for the prosecu-

tion of the Hounds. Was nominated as Delegate to the tion of the Hounds. Was normaled as Delegate to the Constitutional Convention, but declined. On the first of Angust, 1849, was elected Prefect of the District of San Francisco, the highest office next to the Governor Was a member of the Legislature of 1856, and the france of the celebrated Consolidation Act, by which the expenses of the city and county are reduced nearly one million and a helf of dollars a year. dollars a year.

Hay J. McHardy, seaman, res 15 Sutter Hayes James, removed to 129 Cal'a

Heath Gaylard, waterman, rooms 3 Wash'n, 2d floor

Heath Rev. H. P. res rear of Folsom Street Church

HENLEY T. J. Indian Agent, res Dupont near Cal'a

Mr. H. is a native of Indiana; was ten years a member of the Legislature of his native State, and six years a representative in Congress from one of its Districts. Arrived in California in August, 1849; served one year in the Legislature of California, (1859;) Post Master in San Francisco May, 1853, to August, 54; entered upon the duties of his present office in August, 1854; a leading member of the Democratic party. Col. H. is recognized as a man of talent, and an energetic politician.

Hempstead Charles H. editor "Daily Sun," 98 Merchant

HIBERNIAN SOCIETY-

This Society is composed of citizens of Irish birth, and numbers 50 members; it was organized February 3d, 1852, with the following officers, viz: Dr. Robert K. Nuttall, President; Dr. P. M. O'Brien, First Vice President; D. J. Oliver, Second Vice President; R. G. Ryan, Secretary; Robert Sherwood, Treasurer. The object of the organization is to perpetuate generosity, by extending relief to emigrants from Ireland.

Hiestand J. C. office foot of Stockton, North Beach, res 6 Dupont bet Greenwich and Lombard

Hinton M. H. res Union near Plaza

Hochkofler & Hyman, merchandise broker, office S. W. cor Sac'o and Front, 2d floor HOLT Z. broker and com mcht, office S. W. cor

Sac'o and Front, 2d floor

Hughes & Wallace, removed to 105 and 107 Sac'o

Huntoon W. M. of Bell & Huntoon, res 256 Powell

INDIAN DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA, office in San Francisco W. s Dupont bet Sac'o and Cal'a. T. J. Henley, Superintendent Indian Affairs

Appointed August 26, 1854. T. P. Madden, Chief Clerk; G. W. Henley, H. C. Brayton, Ass't Clerks.

Indian Agents.—Jarses R. Vineyard: stationed Tejon Reservation, Los Angeles County; appointed May 11, 1825. Edward A. Stevenson; Nøme Lackee Reservation, Telama County; appointed May 26, 1856. James A. Patterson: Klamath Reservation, Klamath County; appointed May 28, 1856. Sub Indian Agents.—Henry L. Ford: stationed Mendocino Reservation, Mendocino County; appointed May 29, 1856. Martin B. Lewis: Fresno Reservation, Fresno County; appointed July 25, 1856.

Inspector of Steamboats, U.S., office at Custom House

Inspector of Buildings, U.S., office at Custom House

International Livery and Sale Stables, N. E. cor Sansome and Jackson

JACOBS S. of E. Mendleson & Co. Stuart near Market

Jackson & Co. vinegar manfs, S. E. cor Front and Sac'o, up-stairs

James S. clerk with Gibbons & Lammott